






Page 1 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
CITY COUNCIL OF WOLFFORTH, TEXAS 

302 Main Street, WOLFFORTH, TX 
              Monday, May 1, 2023, 6:00 p.m. 

 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Addington; Mayor Pro Tem Hutcheson; Council  
members Stout, Salazar, Cooper, McDonald 

                                           
 

MEMBERS ABSENT:     
 

OTHERS PRESENT:  City Manager Randy Criswell; Assistant City Manager Rick Scott; 
City Secretary Terri Robinette; Public Works Director Randy Hall; 
Compliance Candace Layman; EDC Director Danielle Sweat; 
Library Director Kim Brantley 

 
OTHERS PRESENT BY TEAMS: City Attorney Mike Guevara; Fire Chief Lance Barrett 

 

Mayor Addington opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m. 
 

1. There were no public comments. 
 

2. Motion by Council member Hutcheson, second by Council member Cooper to approve 
the Consent Agenda. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
A. Consider and take appropriate action on minutes from April 17, 2023 

 
3. After discussion, Budget workshop was scheduled for June 5, 2023, at 3:00pm at 

Wolfforth City Hall 
 
4. Motion by Council member Hutcheson, second by Council member McDonald to table 

Agenda Item #3 Consider and take appropriate action on presentation of FY 2022 Audit 
to the May 15, 2023, Meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
5. The Council received a report from Staff and Developers within the community regarding 

the efforts to control blowing and drifting dirt. A meeting was scheduled for May 4, 
2023, at 12:00pm between Developers and City Staff to discuss further efforts. 

 

6. Council directed Assistant City Manager Rick Scott to draft a proposal concerning 
Wolfforth Police Department staffing and wages for the May 15, 2023, meeting. 

 
7. Motion by Council member Hutcheson, second by Council member Cooper to allow City 

Manager and City Attorney to move forward with the creation of a Hotel Occupancy Tax 



Page 2 
 

Advisory Board to be appointed by the City Council and for all funds to be under the 
control of the City. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
8. Motion by Council member McDonald, second by Council member Hutcheson to 

approve Ordinance No 2023-010  
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WOLFFORTH AMENDING CITY OF WOLFFORTH CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 10 SUBDIVISION 
REGULATION, ARTICLE 10.10 IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED PRIOR TO 
ACCEPTANCE OF FINAL PLAT TO INCLUDE THE USE OF A TRAFFIC 
IMPACT ANALYSIS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Motion carried unanimously.  

 
9. Motion by Council member Hutcheson, second by Council member McDonald to 

approve the following Board positions: 
July Levy to theTax Increment Reinvestment Zone #1 Board  
Joel Robinett, Steve Deaton and Debbie Perkey to a 2 year term on the EDC Board 
Glen Frick, Farley Reeves and Russell Thomasson to a 1 year term on the EDC Board 
Russell Dabbs, Robert Garcia, Charlotte McDonald and Kyle Reeves to the Planning and 
Zoning Commission for a 1 year term. 
Michael Adams, Randy Whitson and Mark Schneider to a 2 year term on the Board of 
Adjustment   

 
 Motion carried unanimously.  
 

10. The Wolfforth City Council convened into Executive Session at 6:55 pm on May 1, 2023 
to discuss matters pertaining to the following: 

 
551.071 Consultation with Attorney: To consult with Attorney on a matter in 
which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas 
Disciplinary Rules of Professional conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly 
conflicts with Chapter 551 – Open Meetings, regarding (i) PID#2 Operations (ii) 
Billboard Permit Moratorium 

 
11. The Wolfforth City Council reconvened into Regular Session at 7:25 pm on May 1, 2023.  

There was no action resulting from Executive Session. 
 

 
 



Page 3 
 

12.  With no other business to come before the Council, motion was made by Council 
member Hutcheson, second by Council member Cooper to adjourn the meeting. Motion 
carried unanimously and the meeting was adjourned at 7:27pm. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS THE 15ST DAY OF MAY, 2023. 

 
 

______________________________ 
Charles Addington, II, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

___________________________________   
Terri Robinette, City Secretary 



Monthly Report April 2023 

 

New Construc�on: 32 

Es�mated Value: $5,312,946 

Subdivision: Harvest 31, Preston Manor: 1 

All Single Family 

 

Completed Construc�on: 21 

Subdivision: Harvest: 16, Preston Manor: 1, Frenship Mesa: 2, Overlook: 2 

9 Mul�-Family 

12 Single Family 



New Permits Report April 2023

Permit Number Permit Description Project Address Applicant Date Started Project Valuation Project Square Feet
23‐000229 Single Family 306 E 23rd Street  Betenbough Homes 04/21/2023 139,050.00$            1350
23‐000210 Single Family 2919  Abbeville Avenue  Betenbough Homes 04/14/2023 149,350.00$            1450
23‐000211 Single Family 2923  Abbeville Avenue  Betenbough Homes 04/14/2023 211,150.00$            2050
23‐000212 New Garden Home 418 E 30th Street  Betenbough Homes 04/14/2023 104,133.00$            1011
23‐000213 New Garden Home 423 E 30th Street  Betenbough Homes 04/14/2023 114,227.00$            1109
23‐000214 Single Family 508 E 31st Street  Betenbough Homes 04/14/2023 175,100.00$            1700
23‐000215 Single Family 512 E 31st Street  Betenbough Homes 04/14/2023 164,800.00$            1600
23‐000216 Single Family 601 N 9th St Southern Homes 04/18/2023 252,350.00$            2450
23‐000188 Single Family 506 E 31st St Betenbough Homes 04/03/2023 139,050.00$            1350
23‐000230 Single Family 308 E 23rd Street  Betenbough Homes 04/21/2023 139,050.00$            1350
23‐000209 Single Family 2921  Abbeville Avenue  Betenbough Homes 04/14/2023 164,800.00$            1600
23‐000228 Single Family 504 E 31st Street  Betenbough Homes 04/21/2023 159,650.00$            1550
23‐000221 Single Family 406 E 31st Street  Betenbough Homes 04/20/2023 139,050.00$            1350
23‐000222 Single Family 410 E 31st Street  Betenbough Homes 04/20/2023 175,100.00$            1700
23‐000223 Single Family 305 E 23rd Street  Betenbough Homes 04/21/2023 149,350.00$            1450
23‐000224 Single Family 307 E 23rd Street  Betenbough Homes 04/21/2023 139,050.00$            1350
23‐000225 Single Family 309 E 23rd Street  Betenbough Homes 04/21/2023 139,050.00$            1350
23‐000226 Single Family 302 E 23rd Street  Betenbough Homes 04/21/2023 175,100.00$            1700
23‐000227 Single Family 502 E 31st Street  Betenbough Homes 04/21/2023 175,100.00$            1700
23‐000208 Single Family 1213 E 32nd Street  Betenbough Homes 04/14/2023 259,869.00$            2523
23‐000243 Single Family 311 E 23rd Street  Betenbough Homes 04/27/2023 139,050.00$            1350
23‐000242 Single Family 312 E 23rd Street  Betenbough Homes 04/26/2023 139,050.00$            1350
23‐000195 Single Family 3101  Ranch Avenue  Betenbough Homes 04/10/2023 211,150.00$            2050
23‐000196 Single Family 1201 E 32nd Street  Betenbough Homes 04/10/2023 273,980.00$            2660
23‐000197 Single Family 1215 E 32nd Street  Betenbough Homes 04/10/2023 244,419.00$            2373
23‐000241 Single Family 510 E 31st Street  Betenbough Homes 04/26/2023 169,435.00$            1645
23‐000240 Single Family 408 E 31st Street  Betenbough Homes 04/26/2023 139,050.00$            1350
23‐000239 Single Family 306 E 31st Street  Betenbough Homes 04/26/2023 200,850.00$            1950
23‐000238 New Garden Home 3004  Corpus Avenue  Betenbough Homes 04/26/2023 104,133.00$            1011
23‐000234 Single Family 304 E 23rd Street  Betenbough Homes 04/21/2023 139,050.00$            1350
23‐000233 Single Family 303 E 23rd Street  Betenbough Homes 04/21/2023 139,050.00$            1350
23‐000232 Single Family 310 E 23rd Street  Betenbough Homes 04/21/2023 149,350.00$            1450

5,312,946.00$         51582







Wolfforth Fire EMS
2023 Run Totals

January City of Wolfforth Lubbock County City of Lubbock City of Ropesville Hockley County Lynn County
Fire 23 28 1 1 53
EMS 47 56 5 1 8 117

February
Fire 19 30 2 1 52
EMS 58 54 6 8 126

March
Fire  14 18 1 33
EMS 54 51 9 7 121

April
Fire  15 20 2 1 38
EMS 51 45 6 7 9 118



Date Time_Call Create Call Type Description Unit Address
2023‐04‐02 18:49:27.430 GRASS FIRE WFD1 314 E HWY 62‐82 FRD SB, WOLFFORTH

WFDTA1 314 E HWY 62‐82 FRD SB, WOLFFORTH
WFDTR1 314 E HWY 62‐82 FRD SB, WOLFFORTH

2023‐04‐03 15:33:32.713 FIRE OTHER WFD1 3206 C R 7610, LUBBOCK CO
WFDTA1 3206 C R 7610, LUBBOCK CO

2023‐04‐04 15:32:02.447 ACCIDENT WFD1 DONALD PRESTON DR / E HWY 62‐82 FRD, WOLFFORTH
WFDC1 DONALD PRESTON DR / E HWY 62‐82 FRD, WOLFFORTH

2023‐04‐05 03:19:48.543 STRUCTURE FIRE WFD1 9317 C R 7640, LUBBOCK CO
WFDC1 9317 C R 7640, LUBBOCK CO
WFDE5 9317 C R 7640, LUBBOCK CO

2023‐04‐05 10:59:22.417 FIRE OTHER WFD1 ASPEN AVE / SOONER ST, WOLFFORTH
WFDC1 ASPEN AVE / SOONER ST, WOLFFORTH
WFDE5 ASPEN AVE / SOONER ST, WOLFFORTH

2023‐04‐05 17:01:07.930 ACCIDENT WFD1 701 DOWDEN RD, WOLFFORTH
2023‐04‐06 16:50:07.847 ACCIDENT WFD1 701 DOWDEN RD, WOLFFORTH

WFDC1 701 DOWDEN RD, WOLFFORTH
2023‐04‐07 20:27:40.263 ILLEGAL BURN WFD1 ELM AVE / CIRCLE DR, WOLFFORTH

WFDE5 ELM AVE / CIRCLE DR, WOLFFORTH
2023‐04‐08 02:14:38.817 ACCIDENT W/INJURIES WFDTR2 HWY 87 FRD / 146TH ST, LUBBOCK CO
2023‐04‐08 08:40:55.603 FIRE ALARM WFD1 8304 C R 6920, LUBBOCK CO
2023‐04‐08 16:26:45.057 ASSIST AGENCY WFD1 3820 S F M 168 ROPESVILLE,

WFDE5 3820 S F M 168 ROPESVILLE,
2023‐04‐08 22:05:05.913 STRUCTURE FIRE WFD1 1412 132ND ST, LUBBOCK CO

WFDE5 1412 132ND ST, LUBBOCK CO
WFDTA1 1412 132ND ST, LUBBOCK CO
WFDTA2 1412 132ND ST, LUBBOCK CO

2023‐04‐08 23:51:30.410 GRASS FIRE WFD1 UPLAND AVE / 130TH ST, LUBBOCK CO
WFDTA1 UPLAND AVE / 130TH ST, LUBBOCK CO
WFDTA2 UPLAND AVE / 130TH ST, LUBBOCK CO

2023‐04‐09 20:39:05.660 STRUCTURE FIRE WFD1 3307 C R 7550, LUBBOCK CO
2023‐04‐10 12:50:58.783 ILLEGAL BURN WFD1 9913 C R 6900, LUBBOCK CO

WFDC1 9913 C R 6900, LUBBOCK CO
WFDTA1 9913 C R 6900, LUBBOCK CO

2023‐04‐11 20:30:59.537 ACCIDENT WFD1 F M 179‐C R 1400 / F M 1585‐C R 7400, LUBBOCK CO
WFDE5 F M 179‐C R 1400 / F M 1585‐C R 7400, LUBBOCK CO

Station Report

Total # of CFS 38
April 2023

WOLFFORTH FIRE DEPARTMENT



2023‐04‐11 21:14:24.253 FIRE OTHER WFD1 5302 RESEARCH BLVD, LUBBOCK CO
2023‐04‐13 00:27:25.123 FIRE OTHER WFD1 812 6TH ST, WOLFFORTH
2023‐04‐13 07:53:21.053 ACCIDENT W/INJURIES WFD1 DOWDEN RD / 7TH ST, WOLFFORTH
2023‐04‐13 17:24:10.017 ACCIDENT WFD1 1110 DONALD PRESTON DR, WOLFFORTH

WFDC1 1110 DONALD PRESTON DR, WOLFFORTH
2023‐04‐13 20:56:20.707 FIRE OTHER WFDC1 810 6TH ST, WOLFFORTH
2023‐04‐14 15:30:58.603 GRASS FIRE WFD1 12016 UNIVERSITY AVE, LUBBOCK CO

WFDTA1 12016 UNIVERSITY AVE, LUBBOCK CO
2023‐04‐14 16:34:11.273 GRASS FIRE WFD1 DONALD PRESTON DR / E HWY 62‐82 FRD, WOLFFORTH

WFDTA1 DONALD PRESTON DR / E HWY 62‐82 FRD, WOLFFORTH
2023‐04‐15 06:04:28.400 FIRE ALARM WFD1 6408 C R 7410, LUBBOCK CO
2023‐04‐17 22:09:32.967 FIRE OTHER WFD1 701 DOWDEN RD, WOLFFORTH

WFDE5 701 DOWDEN RD, WOLFFORTH
2023‐04‐19 22:26:33.633 GRASS FIRE WFD1 5513 C R 1240, LUBBOCK CO

WFDTA1 5513 C R 1240, LUBBOCK CO
2023‐04‐20 10:52:28.540 FIRE ALARM WFD1 8412 C R 6930, LUBBOCK CO
2023‐04‐22 18:17:30.350 STRUCTURE FIRE WFD1 17403 C R 2200, LUBBOCK CO

WFDTA1 17403 C R 2200, LUBBOCK CO
WFDTA2 17403 C R 2200, LUBBOCK CO

2023‐04‐22 23:20:07.253 FIRE OTHER WFD1 17403 C R 2200, LUBBOCK CO
2023‐04‐24 08:48:25.403 ACCIDENT WFD1 DONALD PRESTON DR / HWY 62‐82 FRD, WOLFFORTH
2023‐04‐25 20:58:13.937 FIRE OTHER WFD1 6301 F M 2378‐C R 1000, LUBBOCK CO

WFDC1 6301 F M 2378‐C R 1000, LUBBOCK CO
WFDTA1 6301 F M 2378‐C R 1000, LUBBOCK CO
WFDTA2 6301 F M 2378‐C R 1000, LUBBOCK CO

2023‐04‐26 14:53:06.843 ACCIDENT WFD1 806 E 19TH ST, WOLFFORTH
WFDC1 806 E 19TH ST, WOLFFORTH

2023‐04‐26 16:40:09.653 GRASS FIRE WFD1 10808 C R 1300, LUBBOCK CO
WFDC1 10808 C R 1300, LUBBOCK CO
WFDTA1 10808 C R 1300, LUBBOCK CO
WFDTA2 10808 C R 1300, LUBBOCK CO

2023‐04‐27 08:21:55.590 ACCIDENT WFD1 135 CALVIN DR, WOLFFORTH
WFDC1 135 CALVIN DR, WOLFFORTH

2023‐04‐27 16:51:27.267 ACCIDENT WFD1 F M 179‐C R 1400 / E 20TH ST, WOLFFORTH
WFDC1 F M 179‐C R 1400 / E 20TH ST, WOLFFORTH

2023‐04‐28 07:58:51.247 VEHICLE FIRE WFD1 13405 UPLAND AVE, LUBBOCK CO
WFDE5 13405 UPLAND AVE, LUBBOCK CO
WFDTA1 13405 UPLAND AVE, LUBBOCK CO

2023‐04‐28 08:00:58.997 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE WFDE5 8901 HWY 87 DRVW, LUBBOCK CO
2023‐04‐28 23:33:19.187 ACCIDENT W/INJURIES WFD1 C R 7100 / C R 1100, LUBBOCK CO



April 2023

24778 22607
30667 34035

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Monthly total of Water Pumped by wells  

3001
3045

3145
3207

2850 2900 2950 3000 3050 3100 3150 3200 3250

JANUARY 
MARCH 

MAY
JULY

SEPTEMBER
NOVEMBER

Meter Count  

1,268 1,232

1,021 973
1,106

858

1,191
1,090 1,094 1,028

1,251 1,200
1,122 1,175 1,127

1,578

1,141 1,140

1,364

1,024
914

1,114
1,210 1,167 1,147 1,205

841

1,140
1,249

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

DAILY WELL PUMPAGE 

 



April 2023

17364

14973

20574

26118

27183

27256

23587

27876

27704

23994

20088

18153

16749

15880

22964

32100

34283

37080

37112

28892

27441

26054

21880

22555

24778

22607

30667

34035

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 30000 35000 40000

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

Water pumped from wells

2023 2022 2021

 



April 2023

  

12135

11191

12509

11788

12661

11868

12174

12239

11270

12503

12696

12907

13296

11995

13946

13321

14542

14761

13952

16047

16329

16977

15284

15417

15713

14768

16298

15817

0 2000 4000 6000 8000 10000 12000 14000 16000 18000

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

Sewer Flow

2023 2022 2021

 



April 2023

811 
locates 59    

Iworq summary 69 work orders 

Building 
Maintenance 1
Container 
check 2

Water Leak 1
Meter 
installation 12

Meter read 1

Non payment 
disconnect 22
Service 
connect 18
Service 
disconnect 12

 

 



Library Report 
 
Dates included:  April 1, 2023 – April 30, 2023 
 
Circulation Statistics: 2,192 Checkouts 
 
Cards issued: 37 new cards (5 digitally through website) 
 
Materials Added: 108 Items  Value: $2,762.67 
 
Materials Weeded: 2 Items  Value: $28.95 
 
Overdrive (WT Digital Consortium) – 4,931 eBooks, 3,509 eAudiobooks, and 69 eMagazines 
 
Overdrive New User Registrations – 11 new users 
 
Total number of visitors: 2,101 
 
Total number of computer users: 185 
 
Total number of reference questions: 695 
 
Community Room reservations: 8 Regular **note that we are using the room almost daily for library/ 
community events, GED/ESL, and for Fire/EMT classes** 
 
Total April Activities:  14 total programs 
 
Program totals: 7 Total: Family – 0 | Children’s – 6 | Teen – 0| Adult – 1 |  
 
Total Activity Participation: 145 total/ 89 children / 0 teens / 56 adults 
 
Public Story Times/ Programs: 142 total/ 89 children   Teen Events: 0 total/ 0 teens     
Family Events: 0 total/ 0 children / 0 teen    Adult Events: 3 Adults 
 
April Beanstack overview:  7 New Registrations | 1,896 books | 9,480 Minutes logged | 30 Active Readers 
 
Volunteer Hours: 3.00 hours  
 
Kimberly and Taylor attended the weeklong Texas Library Association annual conference in Austin, TX from 
April 17 – 21. We attended many sessions that focused on community development, partnerships, and outreach 
to meet all residents, as well as one specifically about the Library as a Third Place. We both attended sessions 
on leadership, programs for all ages including a special session by NASA on programs for the upcoming solar 
eclipse, updates on various digital resources available through TexShare, policy development, Legislative 
updates, and sessions on supporting local community and business development.  This was the first in-person 
conference either of us have attended since 2019 and it was an invaluable opportunity to receive continuing 
education credits and meet with other librarians from across the state.  
 
This month we did offer less programs as both Librarians were at TLA conference, but we still continued to see 
many users in the library, utilizing our collection, computers and Wi-Fi, and Family Place space. We are also 
continuing to see many of our homeschool families throughout the day, utilizing our resources and spaces to 
supplement their educational curriculum.  I am currently working on program plans to meet the specific and 
unique needs of our homeschool families as we are continuing to see an increase in this demographic.  



Our newsletter was sent to our subscribers last week in preparation for our annual Summer Reading program. 
Taylor has prepared programs for all ages and all staff members, including our part-time staff will be assisting 
and supporting these programs.  
 
I am also excited to announce that Taylor Revilla has completed her master’s in library and information science 
with a focus on children’s Programming.  Taylor will graduate next week, but she is now a degreed Librarian.  
The City of Wolfforth Library now has two, full-time MLIS degreed Librarians, which is incredible for a small, 
rural library.  Our community is very fortunate to have a Library with qualified, dedicated, and degreed 
Librarians who are passionate about serving the community.  
 
Facebook reach April 1 – April 30, 2023 

 



Monthly Case Activity Summary
from feed: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

TEMPLATE REPORTED
VIOLATIONS

WORKING
VIOLATIONS

CORRECTED
VIOLATIONS

TOTAL
VIOLATIONS

ACTIVE
CASES

ARCHIVED
CASES

TOTAL
CASES

ISSUED
CITATIONS

 

Illegal Dumping 0 1 0 1 1 0 1 0

Stagnant Water, Weeds, and
Rubbish

0 17 0 17 17 8 17 0

 

AVERAGE

0.00 9.00 0.00 9.00 9.00 4.00 9.00 0.00

TOTAL

0.00 18.00 0.00 18.00 18.00 8.00 18.00 0.00

Monthly Case Activity Summary 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

May 10, 2023 at 9:07 AM Generated by Kimberlea Groves   Page: 1/1



Calls - By Type
04\01\2023

 thru 04\30\2023

WOLFFORTH POLICE DEPARTMENT

5 ACCIDENT (BLUE FORM) 7
7 ACCIDENT (REPORTABLE) 4
9 ALARM (FALSE BUSINESS) 6
11 ALARM (FALSE NON-BILLABLE) 1
1 ALARM (FALSE RESIDENTIAL) 10
3 ALARM (FALSE SCHOOL) 3
10 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 10
15 ASSAULT (THREAT) 1
16 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY (FIRE EMS) 8
17 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY (MENTAL HEALTH) 3
18 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY (OTHER) 16
22 BURGLARY (RESIDENTIAL) 2
23 BURGLARY (VEHICLE) 1
24 CHECK BUSINESS 71
25 CHECK RESIDENCE 1
26 CHECK WELFARE (PERSON) 17
28 CIVIL DISPUTE 3
29 CIVIL MATTER 8
37 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF (ALL OTHERS) 2
39 CRIMINAL TRESPASS 1
43 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 11
45 DOMESTIC (NON ARREST) 7
46 DOMESTIC (PROTECTIVE ORDER VIOLATION) 1
47 DRUG PARAPHERNALIA 1
48 DRUGS FELONY 5
49 DRUGS MISD. 4
52 EMERGENCY DETENTION 3
55 FIRE (NON STRUCTURE) 1
59 HARASSMENT 1
60 INFORMATION 32
65 MISSING PERSON (JUVENILE) 1
66 MOTORIST ASSIST 11
70 PROWLER 1
73 RUNAWAY 1

100 S.T.E.P 2
74 SCHOOL PATROL 22
78 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY ( PERSON) 13
79 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY ( VEHICLE) 21
77 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (OTHER) 1
80 THEFT 10
81 TRAFFIC 1
82 TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 10
85 TRAFFIC CONTACT ( WARNING) 4
83 TRAFFIC CONTACT (ARREST) 3
84 TRAFFIC CONTACT (CITATION) 3
86 TRAFFIC HAZARD ( LIGHTS OUT, WIRES DOWN,

DEBRIS IN ROADWAY, ETC)
3

90 VEHICLE ( ABANDONED) 1
93 VEHICLE (REPOSSESSION) 1
96 WARRANT SERVICE (CRIMINAL) 3
97 WARRANT SERVICE (TRAFFIC) 1

Type Description # Of Calls

1 2 of05/03/2023 08:03



Type Description # Of Calls
98 ZONE PATROL 1,446

Total 1,800

2 2 of05/03/2023 08:03



Citations - By Violation
04\01\2023

 thru 04\30\2023

WOLFFORTH POLICE DEPARTMENT

Defective Head Lamps 21
Defective Stop Lamps 10
Defective Tail Lamps 20
Defective Windshield Wiper 1
Display Unclean License Plates 3
Disregarded Lane Control Signal 1
Driving Around Barricades 1
Driving While License Invalid 3
Driving While License Suspended 2
Drove Without Lights When Required 2
Expired Driver License 2
Expired Registration 18
Fail To Control Speed 1
Fail to Display Driver License 2
Fail to Stop Proper Place - Traffic Light 3
Fail to Stop-Designated Point - Stop Sign 7
Failed to Dim Headlights - Meeting 7
Failed To Drive In Single Lane 1
Failed To Signal Distance Before Turn 4
Failed To Signal Lane Change 3
Failed To Signal Turn 5
Failed To Yield Right Of Way 1
Failure to Maintain Financial
Responsibility

6
Fictitious License
Plate/Registration/Safety Inspection

1
Impeding Traffic 1
Minor in Possession of Tobacco 1
No Driver License 9
No License Plate Light 42
No Motorcycle License 1
No Tail Lamps 2
Obstructed View Through Windshield 1
Open Container in Motor Vehicle - Driver 1
Operate Motor Vehicle Without Plates 2
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle 1
Parked Within An Intersection 2
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 2
Public Intoxication 1
Ran Red Light 2
Ran Stop Sign 10
Speeding 79
Speeding in School Zone 2
Turned Left From Wrong Lane 1
Turned Right Too Wide 9
Use of Wireless Device in School Zone 2

Violation Citation#

Total Violations 296
Total Citations 230

1 1 of05/03/2023 08:04



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-009 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WOLFFORTH, TEXAS, CANVASSING RETURNS AND DECLARING 
RESULTS OF THE GENERAL ELECTION HELD ON MAY 6, 2023, FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING THREE CITY COUNCILMEMBERS; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WOLFFORTH, TEXAS 
AS FOLLOWS: 
 
WHEREAS, the election was held on May 6, 2023, for the purpose of electing the hereinafter 
named officials; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wolfforth, having examined the returns of said election 
and all election procedures heretofore occurring, finds that the returns of said election have been 
duly and legally made and submitted to the City Council for canvassing, and a tabulation of the 
returns for the polling place and for early voting, as canvassed and tabulated by this governing body 
as follows: 
 

 MAIL 
CAST 

EARLY  
VOTING CAST 

ELECTION  
DAY CAST 

TOTAL  
VOTES CAST 

     
Doug Hutcheson 0 41 21 62 
Austin Brashier 0 39 20 59 
Charlotte 
McDonald 0 40 18 58 

Robert Salazar 0 40 13 53 
     

 
SECTION 1. Doug Hutcheson, Austin Brashier, and Charlotte McDonald were duly elected as 
Councilmembers, subject to the taking of the oath-of-office as provided by the laws of the State of 
Texas. 
 
SECTION 2. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its final passage. 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WOLFFORTH 
ON THIS THE 15TH DAY OF MAY 2023. 
 

APPROVED: 
 
      
Charles Addington, II, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 
 
      
Terri Robinette, CITY SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

ITEM TITLE 
Consider and take appropriate action on election of Mayor Pro Tem 

INITIATOR/STAFF INFORMATION SOURCE 
Terri Robinette, City Secretary 

BACKGROUND 
The City Council shall elect one of its members as Mayor Pro Tem, who shall perform the 
duties of the mayor if the mayor is unable. Nominations for Mayor Pro Tem shall be taken in 
the form of a motion by a Council Member, a second followed by a majority vote deciding 
the appointment. 

EXHIBITS 

COUNCIL ACTION/STAFF RECOMMENDATION  
Elect Mayor Pro Tem       



AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

 
ITEM TITLE 
Consider and take appropriate action on presentation of Audit for FY 2022 
 
INITIATOR/STAFF INFORMATION SOURCE 
Randy Criswell, City Manager 
 
BACKGROUND 
Representatives from CRI will be here to present the FY 2022 Annual Audit.   
 
The final draft is available for your review and has been sent to you under separate cover. 
 
 
EXHIBITS 
FY 2022 Financial Audit (attached separately) 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/STAFF RECOMMENDATION     
Staff recommends approval of the FY 2022 Annual Audit as presented.          



AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

 
ITEM TITLE 
Conduct a Public Hearing on a Conditional Use Permit, requested by Masked Rider Properties, 
for a multi-family development on property currently zoned Commercial District (C3) 
 
INITIATOR/STAFF INFORMATION SOURCE 
Randy Criswell, City Manager 
 
BACKGROUND 
On April 10, 2023, the Wolfforth Planning and Zoning Commission held a Public Hearing 
concerning a request for a Conditional Use Permit for a multi-family development named “The 
Element”.  The proposed location for the development is zoned Commercial (C3), which does 
not allow for residential development without a Conditional Use Permit.  The Planning and 
Zoning Commission denied the application.  In accordance with the Ordinance, the denial can be 
appealed to the City Council, and the applicant is exercising the appeal process.  The first part of 
that process is for the City Council to conduct a Public Hearing. 
 
Representatives from “The Element” are expected to be at the meeting and wish to make a 
presentation to the City Council.   
   
EXHIBITS 
None 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/STAFF RECOMMENDATION     

1. Allow for the presentation from the applicant       
2. Open the Public Hearing 
3. Receive any public comments 
4. Close the Public Hearing 



AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

 
ITEM TITLE 
Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a Conditional Use Permit for Multifamily 
Housing on property zoned Commercial District (C3), as requested by Masked Rider Properties 
and MKB Development Group, appellant/applicant 
 
INITIATOR/STAFF INFORMATION SOURCE 
Randy Criswell, City Manager 
 
BACKGROUND 
On April 10, 2023, the Wolfforth Planning and Zoning Commission considered a request for a 
Conditional Use Permit for a multi-family development named “The Element”.  The proposed 
location for the development is zoned Commercial (C3), which does not allow for residential 
development without a Conditional Use Permit.  The Planning and Zoning Commission held a 
public hearing, and then denied the application.  In accordance with our Ordinance, the denial 
can be appealed to the City Council, and the applicant is exercising the appeal process.   
 
The first step was the Public Hearing, which you’ve now conducted.  The second and final step 
will be to either deny or approve the application.  You have in your packet a letter from City 
Councilwoman Charlotte McDonald, also a member of the Planning and Zoning Commission.  
Mrs. McDonald is unable to be present, but her comments are to be shared.  Staff recommends 
that the comments be read into the record.   
 
EXHIBITS 
Letter from Councilwoman McDonald 
P & Z packet from April 10 meeting 
Minutes of April 10 P & Z meeting 
Conditional Use Permit section of Wolfforth Code of Ordinances 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/STAFF RECOMMENDATION     
The Planning and Zoning Commission considered this item thoroughly and voted to deny it.  
Staff has not seen any compelling reason for overturning the decision of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission.   



May 8, 2023 

Mayor Addington and Members of the City Council: 
 
I will not be able to attend the meeting on May 15 and I can’t tell you how much I’d like to be there. I 
understand that the developers for The Element will be there to make their presentation and appeal for 
approval of their project on the 62/82 access road. As a member of the P&Z Committee that denied their 
petition to change the zoning, I would like to share with you my opinions about the development. 
 
The project began, I believe, in 2021 when they secured zoning for their subdivision. At that time it appeared to 
be a reasonable request. It “looked like” a project that we could be proud of with cute little cottages, etc.  They 
showed no action. They appeared again in 2022 making a few adjustments, and now they’ve come up with 
another plan because the time period for the zoning change has expired. The P&Z Committee denied their 
zoning change and so they are appealing to the Council. 
 
The project has changed drastically; therefore, the P&Z felt like it was not the best use of the property. The 
group of 5 left very upset with us because of our denial. Following are my reasons for moving to deny their 
request. The motion passed unanimously with one member abstaining because of his profession.  
 
Because of the City’s long term vision for this property, it is my opinion that the property should stay zoned for 
commercial only. The project was to include a commercial strip with the gated leasing community with many 
amenities. That commercial strip was to be anchored by Trader Joe’s they said. As we found out later, they 
wanted us citizens to contact Trader Joe’s and beg them to locate here. Nothing had been confirmed with any 
commercial entity as far as I recall. Now they mention several businesses but none are confirmed except the one 
they would fund, they say.  
 
I believe it would be a shame to allow residential to build on this property. The cute little cottages have changed 
because they are now depending on HUD funding to build and HUD requires a multi-structure I think. They say 
the units are not low income and only the building funds are HUD. We have no guarantee that this NEW project 
would remain well kept in years to come and could in fact become an eye sore very visible to anyone traveling 
through Wolfforth. 
 
Among statements the group made to us were: 
 “We have millions invested in this project already because we believe it is a perfect plan for this property.”  
“These men flew in on their own money because they believe in this project.” 
“Then this property will stay like it is—a dirty vacant field with no progress!” 
 “Then we’ll just go to the City Council for an over rule of your decision. Put us on the agenda.” 
 
As with any other project a developer is proposing, they tend to have a high pressure presentation.  
 
Thank you. 
Charlotte McDonald 
 
 
 



Commentary and Packet provided to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission for the April 11, 2023 Commission meeting

























































































 

Page 1 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF WOLFFORTH, TEXAS 

302 Main Street, WOLFFORTH, TX 
              April 11, 2023, 5:30 p.m. 

 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Charlotte McDonald, Robert Garcia, Kyle Reeves, Rebekah Peer, 
              Michael Adams, Russell Dabbs 

                                           
 

MEMBERS ABSENT:     
 

OTHERS PRESENT:  City Manager Randy Criswell; City Secretary Terri Robinette;  
 

Co-Chairman Garcia opened the meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 

1. No comments were given during Public Comment 
 

2. Motion by McDonald, second by Adams to appoint Kyle Reeves as Chairman. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

3. Motion made by McDonald, second by Garcia to approve the March 14, 2023 Minutes. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. A public hearing was held to consider a request for a conditional use for Multifamily 
Housing on property currently zoned Commercial District (C3) at BLK AK Sec 25 AB 
246 TR NE 5 Less W25’ of E55’ - 19.278 acres Lubbock Central Appraisal District 
R309132 and BLK AK Sec 25 AB 246 TR NE 8 - 4.91 acres Lubbock Central Appraisal 
District R309135.  
Chairman Reeves opened the public hearing 7:04pm 
Kirk Larson with Larson Development spoke and pledged to sign a 75 million note for 
the project and asked for the City’s support. 
With no further comments, Chairman Reeves closed the public hearing at 7:06pm 
 

5. Motion made by McDonald, second by Dabbs to deny the application for a conditional 
use permit for Multifamily Housing in light of the City’s adopted Future Land Use Plan 
for the property currently zoned Commercial District (C3) located at BLK AK Sec 25 AB 
246 TR NE 5 Less W25’ of E55’ - 19.278 acres Lubbock Central Appraisal District 
R309132 and BLK AK Sec 25 AB 246 TR NE 8 - 4.91 acres Lubbock Central Appraisal 
District R309135.  
Michael Adams Abstained from voting. 
Motion carried 5-0 

 
6. A public hearing was held to consider an amendment to the Wolfforth Zoning Ordinance 



Page 2 
 

Section 205 – Conditional Use Review 
7. Chairman Reeves opened the public hearing at 7:20pm 

There were no public comments on this issue 
Chairman Reeves closed the public hearing at 7:21pm 
 

8. Motion made by Adams, second by McDonald to recommend to the City Council the 
approval of an Ordinance amending the conditional use process to include final review 
and approval by City Council. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

9. With no other business to come before the Commission, Motion made by McDonald, 
second by Garcia to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried unanimously and the meeting 
adjourned at 7:22pm. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS THE ____ DAY OF ______, 2023. 

 
 

______________________________ 
ATTEST:      Kyle Reeves, Chairman 

 
___________________________________   
Terri Robinette, City Secretary 



City of Wolfforth Zoning Ordinance 

Sec. 205. Condi�onal Use Review  

1. Who May File  

An applica�on for condi�onal use approval shall be submited by the owner or agent authorized by 
affidavit to act on the owner’s behalf, unless ini�ated by City officials ordinarily authorized to ini�ate 
amendments to the zoning map.  

2. Submission of Applica�on  

A complete applica�on shall be submited to the City Administrator, along with the appropriate fee. The 
City Administrator may require an applica�on for condi�onal use approval to be accompanied by a site 
plan of exis�ng and proposed development of the affected site.  

3. Applicable Development Standards  

Unless otherwise specified in this Zoning Ordinance, no condi�onal use approval shall be granted for any 
use that does not conform to standards of the district in which it is located. Each condi�onal use shall 
also be subject to any specific use requirements set forth in Ar�cles 3 through 5.  

4. Review by City Administrator  

A�er determining that the applica�on is complete, the City Administrator shall place the request on a 
mee�ng agenda for considera�on by the Planning Commission. 

5. Hearing and Ac�on by Planning Commission  

a. The Planning Commission shall, a�er appropriate no�ce, conduct a public hearing on each 
request for approval of a condi�onal use.  

b. At the public hearing, the Planning Commission shall consider the applica�on, any per�nent 
comments by the City staff, and relevant support materials and public tes�mony given at the public 
hearing.  

c. A�er the close of the public hearing, the Planning Commission shall approve the request, 
approve the request with addi�onal condi�ons, or deny the request. The Planning Commission may 
atach such condi�ons to a condi�onal use approval as are necessary to prevent or minimize adverse 
effects on other property in the neighborhood, including, but not limited to: limita�ons on size, bulk and 
loca�on, provision of adequate ingress and egress, dura�on of condi�onal use approval, and hours of 
opera�on for the specific allowed ac�vity.  

6. Condi�onal Use Approval Criteria  

Approval of a condi�onal use by the Planning Commission shall be based upon the following criteria:  

a. Impacts Minimized. Whether and the extent to which the proposed condi�onal use creates 
adverse effects, including adverse visual impacts, on adjacent proper�es. 



 b. Consistent with Zoning Ordinance. Whether and the extent to which the proposed 
condi�onal use would conflict with any por�on of this Zoning Ordinance, including the applicable zoning 
district intent statement. 

 c. Compa�ble with Surrounding Area. Whether and the extent to which the proposed 
condi�onal use is compa�ble with exis�ng and an�cipated uses surrounding the subject land.  

d. Effect on Natural Environment. Whether and the extent to which the proposed condi�onal use 
would result in significant adverse impacts on the natural environment, including but not limited to, 
adverse impacts on water and air quality, noise, stormwater management, wildlife, vegeta�on, wetlands 
and the prac�cal func�oning of the natural environment.  

e. Community Need. Whether and the extent to which the proposed condi�onal use addresses a 
demonstrated community need.  

f. Development Paterns. Whether and the extent to which the proposed condi�onal use would 
result in a logical and orderly patern of urban development in the community. 

7. Expira�on of Condi�onal Use Approval  

a. All condi�onal use approvals issued shall be subject to the requirement that the property for 
which the approval was issued must actually acquire a building permit for the approved use within 12 
months from the gran�ng of the condi�onal use approval, provided that the City Administrator, with 
significant evidence that the designated use cannot be realis�cally implemented with due diligence 
within that �me period, may grant a longer period of �me, but in no event shall such extension period 
exceed an addi�onal 12 months.  

b. If the designated use is not made of the property within the �me limita�on granted, the 
condi�onal use approval shall be cancelled and revoked and be of no effect.  

8. Appeal  

a. Appeal of the Planning Commission’s decision on condi�onal use approval shall be made 
within 10 days of the final ac�on by the Planning Commission, to the City Council. The appeal shall be in 
wri�ng, submited to the City Administrator and processed in accordance with Sec. 210: Appeals.  

b. In considering such an appeal, the City Council shall review the decision in light of the 
Comprehensive Plan, this Zoning Ordinance, the Official Zoning Map, and any other land use policies 
adopted by the Planning Commission or City Council, whichever are applicable. The City Council shall 
modify or reject the decision of the Planning Commission only if it is not supported by substan�al 
competent evidence or if the Planning Commission’s decision is contrary to the Comprehensive Plan, this 
Zoning Ordinance or the Official Zoning Map. 



CR 7000

CR 7100

C 
R 

13
00

Alc
ov

e A
ve

Do
wd

en
 R

d

Main St

CR 7400

7th St

Donald Preston Rd

90th St

Fli
nt 

Av
e

Pa
rk

Rd

5th St

66th St

C 
R 

12
00

CR 7300

C 
R 

12
40

C 
R 

11
00

Cambridge Ave

CR 7250

82nd St

98th St

114th St

Legend
Loop 88
Low Density Residential
Manufactured Home
Medium Density
Residential
High Density Residential
Office
Retail
Commercial
Old Town Mixed Use
Special Study
Park/Open Space
Public/Semi-Public
Industrial
Wolfforth City Limits
Wolfforth ETJ
Lubbock City Limits
Lakes

Wolfforth Future 
Land Use Plan

£¤62

2020 City of Wolfforth 
Comprehensive Plan Update

´ 0 1,600 3,200800 Feet



AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

 
ITEM TITLE 
Consider and take appropriate action on project progress report from City Manager 
 
INITIATOR/STAFF INFORMATION SOURCE 
Randy Criswell, City Manager 
 
BACKGROUND 
Wells 22-25 (Harvest Wells) (240 gpm +/-)  

• Last report:   
o Engineer developing responses to TCEQ request for additional information. 

• This report:   
o TCEQ and engineer engaging in exchange of data, TCEQ has submitted another 

round of comments as of week of May 8 
o Awaiting construction of well houses and wellhead piping prior to submittal of 

the As-Built drawings. 
 Well house construction being scheduled 

 
Wells 26-32 (Overlook Wells) (1100 gpm +/-)   

• Last report:   
o Attorneys working on contract 

• This report: 
o Status unchanged 

 
Elevated Storage Tank 

• Last Report: 
o Site acquisition contract was in final development 
o Tank Design at 60% complete 

• This report: 
o Site acquisition contract has been executed 
o Tank Design is under review by City Staff as of May 9, 2023 

• Expected submission to TCEQ by end of May 2023 
 

Loop Line Project 
• Last Report: 

o Awaiting comments from TCEQ 
• This report: 

o TCEQ Approval received on May 1 
o Working on obtaining construction pricing with intent to begin construction as 

soon as financing is secured. 
 



Loop 88 LLC Water Supply 
• Last report 

o LLC working on minor contract revisions as requested by TCEQ 
o LLC continues working on well exceptions 

• This report 
o OJD working on booster station plans 

 
Lubbock Water Supply 

• Last report 
o Awaiting TCEQ approval 
o Contractors scheduled 

• This report: 
o TCEQ approval has been received 
o RPZ is installed 
o Physical connection is complete 
o City of Lubbock scheduled to install meter and vault on May 15 
o TCEQ will be onsite on May 24 to assist in final startup check 
o June 1 deadline remains good 

 
Local well investigation 

• Last report: 
o Driller standing by to drill test holes at selected locations in and around town, 

once those locations are identified. 
• This report: 

o Status unchanged 
 
EDR Plant #2 

• Last report: 
o Site acquisition discussion schedule 
o Design remains underway 

• This report: 
o Site identified 
o OJD has completed field work for survey 
o Next step staff and engineer to determine desired size of tract 

 
EXHIBITS 
 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/STAFF RECOMMENDATION     
No action recommended.  Report only unless action deemed appropriate.          



AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

 
ITEM TITLE 
Consider and take appropriate action on water rate presentation and recommendations from 
NewGen Strategies 
 
INITIATOR/STAFF INFORMATION SOURCE 
Randy Criswell, City Manager 
 
BACKGROUND 
In July 2022, we executed an agreement with Newgen Strategies for a Rate and Impact Fee 
Study.  As a reminder, the need for the Study resulted from the substantial infrastructure 
improvements and cost of water that we will need to be able to fund going forward.  Primarily, 
those items are the new Elevated Storage Tank, the Distribution Loop Line, EDR Plant #2, and 
the costs of purchased water (from Lubbock and from Loop 88 LLC).   
 
Because our contract with Lubbock becomes effective on June 1, I asked NewGen for their 
recommendations regarding water rates.  Mr. Chris Ekrut will be present (virtually) to go over 
the results and recommendations of the Study so far, and to answer any questions you may have.   
 
EXHIBITS 
 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/STAFF RECOMMENDATION     
Staff recommends approval of the recommendations as presented.          



AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

ITEM TITLE 
Consider and take appropriate action on Ordinance No. 2023-011, amending water rates to 
reflect Rate Study recommendations. 

INITIATOR/STAFF INFORMATION SOURCE 
Randy Criswell, City Manager 

BACKGROUND 
Ordinance No. 2023-011 has been prepared to implement new water rates as recommended by 
NewGen Strategies.   

The adjustments that need to be made are made up of two components.  The first, and as was 
discussed during the presentation, is an increase that is necessary to bring rates to a “break-even” 
amount.  (We are currently undercharging for water by about $600,000 annually.)  The second 
increase is the “purchased water” and capital component. 

We will have our final recommendations in the ordinance for you at the meeting on Monday 
night.   

EXHIBITS 

COUNCIL ACTION/STAFF RECOMMENDATION     
Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance No. 2023-011 as presented 


	Council Packet 05.15.2023
	(0) Agenda 05.15.2023
	( 3) Minutes May 1, 2023
	(4A) Buidling Summary Report April 2023
	(4B) New Permits Report April 2023
	(4D) Court Citation Report April 2023
	(4F) EMS Run Report April 2023
	(4FF) Fire Dept Report April 2023
	(4G) Public Works Reports April 2023
	(4H) Library Report April 2023
	(4I) Code Enforcement Report April 2023
	(4J) PD Calls Report April 2023
	(4K) PD Citation Report April 2023
	(5a) RES 2023-009 Canvass May 6, 2023 Election
	(8) Mayor Pro Tem - TR Commentary May 15 2023
	(9) FY 2022 Audit Presentation - RC Commentary May 15 2023
	(10)) Public Hearing- The Element Conditional Use Permit - RC Commentary May 15 2023
	(11) The Element Conditional Use Permit - RC Commentary May 15 2023
	(11a) Letter from Charlotte McDonald re The Element
	(11b) P&Z Packet from 04.11.2023 regarding The Element
	(11c) P&Z Minutes 04.11.2023
	(11d) City of Wolfforth Zoning Ordinance Sec 205 Conditional Use Review
	(12) Monthly Project Progress Report - RC Commentary May 15 2023
	(13) Newgen Rate Study - RC Commentary May 15 2023
	(14) Ordinance amending water rates - RC Commentary May 15 2023

	20210224_Future_Land_Use_Plan (7)



